ATTACHMENT A

Braun, Brian (UTC)

From: Hoyt, Sheri (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Braun, Brian (UTQ)

Subject: James Moseley d/b/a You Got it Movers

Brian -- A disgruntled neighbor called to report that Mr. Moseley is currently operating You Got it Movers out of a
residence at 1824 Walnut St, Everett, WA 98201.



ATTACHMENT B

STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

(360) 664-1160  TTY (360) 586-8203
April 20, 2018

Moseley, James

d/b/a You Got It Movers
1824 Walnut St.
Everett, WA 98203

TV180337 - Cancellation of Provisional Household Goods Permit THG065960 Due To Insufficient
Proof of Insurance

Dear Moseley, James:

On March 13, 2018, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) notified you
that your transportation permit would be canceled unless you submitted acceptable proof of insurance by
April 16, 2018. Our records show that you failed to submit acceptable proof of insurance by that
deadline. As a consequence, the Commission has CANCELED your provisional permit and
dismissed your application for permanent household goods authority. You must immediately
CEASE all operations associated with this permit. If you advertise or operate as a household goods
mover without a valid permit, the commission may take enforcement action against you.

You have the right to a hearing. If you believe the Commission should not have canceled your
certificate, you may ask the Commission to schedule a hearing before an administrative law judge. At the
hearing the only issue the Commission will address is whether you had proof of insurance on file to avoid
cancellation. Email your request to Steven V. King, Secretary, at records@utc.wa.gov. You may also mail
your request to 1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive. SW, PO Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250. The
Commission must receive your request within 14 days after the date of this letter.

You may apply to reinstate your permit. Download the reinstatement application at www.utc.wa.gov.
To locate application instructions, type “File Your Transportation Application Electronically™ in the site
search bar, and select this link. Then, click on the appropriate industry application.

If you have questions about this notice, please contact Licensing Services at (360) 664-1222. You may
also email us at transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
Suzanne Stillwell

Licensing Services Manager

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.



NOTICE: This action is delegated to the Secretary, or the Secretary’s delegate, for decision. In addition
to serving you this letter, the Commission will post on its website for at least 14 days a list of all matters
delegated to the Secretary for decision. You may seek Commission review of this decision. Email your
request to Steven V. King, Secretary, at records@utc.wa.gov. You may also mail your request to 1300 S.
Evergreen Park Drive. SW, PO Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250. You must file a request for
Commission review no later than 14 days after the date of this letter.




ATTACHMENT C
You Got It! Movers!

(http://yougotitmovers.com/)

Q Everett, WA

Don't make a move without us

¢ (425) 268-2589 (tel:(425) 268-2589)

(http://yougotitmovers.com/) — Mobile menu

and try again.

GET A FREE QUOTE
It's free & easy - no obligations

1ﬁ(our Name*

Your Email*

Your Phone*

Get a quote

Additional info

Pickup zip

Delivery zip

Pick date

Move Type v

Additional notes...

@ Local Moving Services



@ Electronics and Artwork Moving

@l Packing Services

@l Furniture Delivery

OUTSTANDING RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL
MOVING SERVICES FOR YOU

Do you need to hire a moving company that offers reliable services in Everett, WA? Maybe you
need to move electronics, art, medical equipment, or anything else? In either case, You Got It!
Movers! (/) is the right choice for you. We are well-prepared to provide you with the residential

and commercial moving services you need, and we will ensure your satisfaction.

Our Services

We provide a professional moving and packing service, and we can also offer you reliable junk
removal. We can handle the moving of electronics, art exhibits, medical equipment, office
equipment, and more. We do local and long distance moving
(http://yougotitmovers.com/local-moving-service/) and will meet your requirements every
time.

What We Do

We will come to you and explain all the ways in which we can assist you with the moving of
your possessions. We will provide you with a free estimate on our work that is mutually
beneficial. We can offer corporate, commercial, industrial, and a residential moving service.
We will use modern methods and techniques to handle your items, and we will meet your

demands every time.

The Benefit of Hiring Our Company

We are family owned and operated and have substantial experience in delivering a long
distance and local moving service. We dedicate our time and attention to our customers, and
your satisfaction is our top priority. Our rates are reasonable, and no task is too challenging for



us. Make sure you are turning to the right movers, and hire us!

Based in Everett, WA (http://yougotitmovers.com/other-areas-we-serve/), You Got It! Movers!
is the company that will provide you with the quality you deserve. Call us today to learn more

about our terms and rates!

About us (http://yougotitmovers.com/about-us/)

NEED MOVERS? YOU GOT IT!

You Got It! Movers!
Address: 1824 Walnut St. Everett, WA 98201
Phone: (425) 268-2589



{4 Local Moving Services

{4 Electronics and Artwork Moving
{4 Donation / Junk Removal

{4 Packing Services

(4 Furniture Delivery

Contact us (http://yougotitmovers.com/contact-us/)

Or Call Us Directly

¢’ (425) 268-2589

@



Testimonials



Aug 10, 2077 by Kim Linsley on You Got It! Movers! (http://yougotitmovers.com/testimonials/)

) Great

Great couple of guys | was impressed very nice and polite guys too very good with my

stuff and fast but careful.

Feb 15, 2017 by Sandra Adams on You Got It! Movers! (http.//yougotitmovers.com/testimonials/)

< Exceptional Services!

| am very pleased with the outstanding services these people provided for me. They
did a great job with the moving of my office equipment, and | would gladly hire them
again. | also want to recommend them to anyone who needs to turn to reliable

movers. Thank you for everything, and keep it up!

More testimonials (http://yougotitmovers.com/testimonials/)

Navigation
(http://yougotitmovers.com/)
(http://yougotitmovers.com/about-us/)
(http://yougotitmovers.com/testimonials/)

(http://yougotitmovers.com/moving-services/)



(http://yougotitmovers.com/local-moving-service/)

(http://yougotitmovers.com/reliable-moving-packing-
service/)

(http://yougotitmovers.com/other-areas-we-serve/)
(http://yougotitmovers.com/blog/)

(http://yougotitmovers.com/contact-us/)

Contact information
B You Got It! Movers! Payments Accepted:

VISA @ ® C__H.EIZH-

Q Everett, WA
. (425) 268-2589

License number: THG-065960

Working hours

Monday 8:00 am-8:00 pm
Tuesday 8:00 am-8:00 pm
Wednesday 8:00 am-8:00 pm
Thursday 8:00 am-8:00 pm
Friday 8:00 am-8:00 pm
Saturday 8:00 am-6:00 pm
Sunday 8:00 am-6:00 pm

Social networks

You Got It! Movers! | Everett, WA 98201
For more information, call (425) 268-2589



SharePoint Newsfeed OneDrive Sites Braun, Brian (UTO)» £x 2
Companies Cases Search Company Name v O
D
History Contacts Industries Cases
Cancel Permits & Insurance
View Version History
Company Name* Moseley, James
DBA Names You Got It Movers
Company Legacy ID
Unified Business Identifier 603495980
Regulatory Status Inactive
Contact Name James Moseley
Contact Title Owner
Contact Phone 425-268-2589
Contact E-Mail Address ~ Jamespm1985@gmail.com
Contact Fax
Address Change Date 10/25/2017
Physical Address Street 1824 Walnut St.
Physical Address City Everett
Physical Address State WA
Physical Address Zip 98201
Mailing Address Street 1824 Walnut St.
Mailing Address City Everett
Mailing Address State WA
Mailing Address Zip 98203
Website
Comments
Company ID 17,046
http://apps.utc.wa.gov/apps/companies/ layouts/15/CompaniesApp/CustomForm.aspx?mod... 7/2/2018
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Version: 19.0
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ATTACHMENT E

M Gma” Scott Middleton <middlescooter2113@gmail.com>

YOU GOT IT MOVERS

1 message

James Moseley <jamespm1985@gmail.com> Fri, Jun 8, 2018 at 1:57 PM
To: Middlescooter2113@gmail.com

Hello Scott! | just spoke with you regarding your everett to Renton move. From our conversation i determined you needed
our 20 foot truck and two movers at the rate of $95.00 per hour. If you have any further questions or want to confirm a
move date please respond to this email or give me a call on my direct line at (425) 418-6395. Thank you and have an
excellent day!

Caitrin Murphy
(425) 418-6395 (Direct line)
(425) 268-2589 (Company line)



